Ve e 0?3

Woodard, Marina (UTC)

From: Johnson, Patricia (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Woodard, Marina (UTC)

Subject: FW: Plan- Knotty Pine Cottages- 13615 Trent
Attachments: RE: Benny's Colville Inn master meter system

From: Johnson, Patricia (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 8:52 PM

‘To: 'Jay at Island Gifts'

Cc: Lykken, David (UTC); jsubsits@utc.com; Robert Milliron
Subject: RE: Plan- Knotty Pine Cottages- 13615 Trent

Jay, Thank You for your prompt response. The UTC accepts your commitment to eliminate the master meter system by
September 30, 2011. A follow up inspection will be schedule after September 30, 2011. Jay, Please notify the UTC
when the master meter system is eliminated. Thank You Patti

From: Jay at Island Gifts [mailto:jay@islandgifts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:22 PM

To: Johnson, Patricia (UTC)

Cc: Lykken, David (UTC); jsubsits@utc.com; Robert Milliron
Subject: Re: Plan- Knotty Pine Cottages- 13615 Trent

August 16, 2011

To: Patti Johnson, D. Lykken, J Subsits:

This is to inform all parties that the master meter system currently located at 13615 Trent /Knotty Pine cottages
will be eliminated by September 30, 2011. Upon removal,

we are requesting a follow up inspection be conducted at that time to confirm the master meter system has been
eliminated rather than a standard inspection now.

Respectfully,
Jay Higgiins

Owner
Knotty Pine Cottages



